
2025-2026 Referee Registration Clarification Email 
From: Tyler Wiwchar <twiwchar@hockeymanitoba.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 12:20:30 PM 
Subject: Officiating Clinic Registration Instructions 

 

Good Afternoon, 

With clinics fast approaching, I wanted to share instructions on how to register for this 
season. 

1. Complete the prerequisite course 

o Visit the Hockey Manitoba website → Officials → Clinics. 

o Register for the prerequisite that matches the level you are taking this year. 

o After registering, log into your HCR Sportle account. In the calendar or 
events section, you will see “Clinic Modules.” 

o Be sure to fully complete the modules, exam, and survey. 

2. Register for a Hockey Manitoba clinic 

o Once your prerequisite is completed, you will then be able to register for a 
Hockey Manitoba clinic. 

o Go back to the Hockey Manitoba website → Officials → Clinics and scroll 
down to see the clinic options. 

o Please note: the clinic must align with the prerequisite you completed.  

Once both the prerequisite and clinic are completed, you will be certified for the 2025/2026 
season. 

Best regards, 

TYLER WIWCHAR 
SR COORDINATOR, OFFICIALS DEVELOPMENT 
HOCKEY MANITOBA 
145 PACIFIC AVE | WINNIPEG, MB | R3B 2Z6 
T: 204.925.5760 | F: 204.925.5761 
twiwchar@hockeymanitoba.ca | www.hockeymanitoba.ca 
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